# BNU-HKBU UNITED INTERNATIONAL COLLEGE UNDERGRADUATE HANDBOOK 2021-2022

Division of Humanities and Social Sciences

English Language and Literature Studies

Programme

# **Contents**

l.	Intro	duction	3
2.	The	Division of Humanities and Social Sciences	3
3.	The	English Language and Literature Studies Programme	3
	3.1.	Teaching Methods and Medium of Instruction	3
	<i>3.2</i> .	Programme Aims, Objectives and Learning Outcomes	4
	3.3.	Concentration Objectives	5
4.	Teac	hing Staff	6
5.	Prog	ramme Structure	6
	5.1.	Major Required Courses	6
	<i>5.2</i> .	EPC Concentration Required Courses	7
	5.3.	LSE Concentration Required Courses	7
	5.4.	TESOL Concentration Required Courses	7
	5.5.	Major Elective Courses	8
	5.6.	University Core Courses	9
	<i>5.7</i> .	General Education Programme	9
	5.8.	Free Elective Courses	10
	5.9.	The PILOs – Major Courses Mapping Matrix	10
6.	Four	-Year Study Plan	13
	6.1.	Year One	13
	6.2.	Winter/Summer Study of Year One	14
	6.3.	Year Two	14
	6.4.	Year Three	16
	6.5.	Year Four	18
7.	Inter	nship, Placement and Overseas Visits	20
8.	Rese	earch Institute	20

### 1. Introduction

This student handbook provides some general information about the **English Language and Literature Studies (ELLS) Programme** in the Division of Humanities and Social Sciences, at BNU-HKBU United International College. Students can also find specific information about the programme curriculum, structure, degree requirements, etc. in this handbook. Students should read this handbook carefully and talk to their mentors, teachers, Programme Director, or the Division Dean if they have any queries. The contents of this handbook are for reference only, and are subject to change without prior notice.

# 2. The Division of Humanities and Social Sciences

The primary academic objective of the Division is to provide students with a number of four-year Honours Degree Programmes. Six major programmes are currently offered:

Programme	Degreei	Years of Study
Applied Translation Studies 应用翻译学	BA (Hons) <sup>(i)</sup> 文学士(荣誉)	4
Chinese Culture and Global Communication 中华文化与国际传播	BA (Hons) <sup>(ii)</sup> 文学士(荣誉)	4
English Language and Literature Studies 英语语言文学	BA (Hons) <sup>(iii)</sup> 文学士(荣誉)	4
Globalisation and Development 全球化与发展	BSocSc (Hons) (iv) 社会科学学士 (荣誉)	4
Media and Communication Studies 媒体与传播学	BC (Hons) <sup>(v)</sup> 传播学士(荣誉)	4
Public Relations and Advertising 公共关系与广告学	BA (Hons) <sup>(vi)</sup> 文学士(荣誉)	4

# 3. The English Language and Literature Studies Programme

The ELLS Programme is committed to quality, leading-edge education, and active research. It offers the Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in English Language and Literature Studies.

# 3.1. Teaching Methods and Medium of Instruction

Classroom teaching and learning are a composite of lectures, tutorials, guest lectures, and seminars/workshops in the form of group presentations and role plays. English is the medium of instruction. In addition, an e-learning platform, iSpace, is employed to enhance students' learning experience through

i The following degrees will be awarded by the Hong Kong Baptist University: (i) Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Applied Translation Studies 应用翻译学文学士(荣誉); (ii) Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Chinese Culture and Global Communication 中华文化与国际传播(荣誉)(iii) Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in English Language and Literature Studies 英语语言文学文学士(荣誉); (iv) Bachelor of Social Sciences (Honours) in Globalisation and Development 全球化与发展社会科学学士(荣誉); (v) Bachelor of Communication in Media and Communication Studies (Honours) 媒体与传播学传播学士(荣誉); (vi) Bachelor of Arts (Honours) in Public Relations and Advertising 公共关系与广告学文学士(荣誉).

the use of relevant e-learning tools, e.g. online discussions, glossaries, quizzes, wiki, and e-resources (reading materials, audio and video clips, etc.).

Since the ELLS Programme is committed to the development of students' overall English abilities, teaching and learning activities which aim at enhancing the four language skills are encouraged, such as group discussions, group presentations, debates, role-play, critical reviews of recommended reading materials, and writing conferences. Extra teaching assistants are provided to the tutorial sessions of some major required courses to facilitate the group discussions.

# 3.2. Programme Aims, Objectives and Learning Outcomes

# **Programme Aims**

The Programme aims at providing students with a solid foundation in English studies, while offering at the same time the opportunity to specialise in one of the three areas: Professional Communication, Literary Studies, or English Language Teaching. It provides a multi-disciplinary approach to studying the language and literature applicable to educational, professional and cultural contexts.

### Programme Intended Learning Outcomes (PILOs)

Upon completion of the Programme, students should be able to:

- **PILO 1:** Communicate in English clearly, critically and creatively within academic and professional contexts;
- **PILO 2:** Identify and evaluate the main approaches and theories within the fields of language and literary studies;
- **PILO 3:** Critically analyse and interpret data on language use and communication in literary and socio-cultural contexts;
- **PILO 4:** Work independently or in collaborative teams in researching and developing materials for effective academic and professional communication; and
- **PILO 5:** Develop an intercultural awareness and intercultural skills and strategies that synthesise the values of linguistic, ethical and cultural diversity and contributes to professional and personal growth.

As students of the Programme will receive HKBU degrees upon successful completing the graduation requirements, the above PILOs are in line with HKBU's graduates attributes (GAs):

- **GA 1:** Citizenship: Be responsible citizens with an international outlook and a sense of ethics and civility;
- **GA 2: Knowledge:** Have up-to-date, in-depth knowledge of an academic specialty, as well as a broad range of cultural and general knowledge;
- GA 3: Learning: Be independent, lifelong learners with an open mind and an inquiring spirit;
- **GA 4:** Skills: Have the necessary information literacy and IT skills, as well as numerical and problem-solving skills, to function effectively in work and everyday life;
- **GA 5:** Creativity: Be able to think critically and creatively;
- **GA 6:** Communication: Have trilingual and biliterate competence in English and Chinese, and the ability to articulate ideas clearly and coherently;
- **GA 7:** Teamwork: Be ready to serve, lead and work in a team, and to pursue a healthy lifestyle.

Table 1: The OBTL GAs – PILOs Mapping Matrix

GAs PILOs	Citizen- ship	Know-ledge	Learn-ing	Skills	Creati- vity	Communi- cation	Team- work	No. of GAs addressed by this PILO
PILO1				X	X	X		3
PILO2		X	X	X				3
PILO3		X		X		X		3
PILO4	X		X				X	3
PILO5	X				X		X	3
No. of PILOs addressing this GA	2	2	2	3	2	2	2	

# 3.3. Concentration Objectives

The ELLS Programme consists of three concentrations:

- English for Professional Communication (EPC)
- Literary Studies in English (LSE)
- Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages (TESOL)

Each concentration is designed with its own specific objectives.

The curriculum of the EPC Concentration is to provide students with:

- (1) Strong English proficiency through focused and interactive courses in professional writing, communication and language.
- (2) Detailed academic knowledge and creative skills for students wishing to pursue advanced studies in professional writing, communication and language.
- (3) Practical, analytical and creative skills that can be applied to specialized areas such as business, education, publishing, law, and other fields.
- (4) An interdisciplinary perspective through the study of specialized topics in language and professional communication.

The curriculum of the LSE Concentration is to provide students with:

- (1) Strong English proficiency through focused and interactive courses in literature and language.
- (2) Detailed academic knowledge and creative skills for students wishing to pursue advanced studies in literature and/or language.
- (3) Critical thinking and creative skills relevant to the study of literature and language.
- (4) Knowledge of the cultural traditions and forces that have shaped English literature and language in contemporary societies.

The curriculum of the TESOL Concentration is to provide students with:

(1) English language competence as a prerequisite skill for teachers of English as a second language (ESL), which pertains to the four skill areas—speaking, listening, reading, and writing—and includes

classroom discourse and grammatical competence.

- (2) An in-depth understanding of the linguistic structure of English as it is used in the world today.
- (3) Skills necessary to analyse, synthesise and evaluate ESL course materials and teaching aids appropriate to learner needs and course objectives, and to apply up-to-date teaching approaches and methodologies.
- (4) A wide range of perspectives on the approaches, methodologies and practices in the teaching of English as a second language.

# 4. Teaching Staff

Full-time faculty members are recruited from all over the world.

# 5. Programme Structure

There are three concentrations available in the programme. All students must enrol in one concentration upon the second year of study and graduate with that concentration. For graduation, they are required to take and pass all Concentration Required courses in that concentration together with the Major Required courses and Major Elective courses as stipulated by the programme, with a cGPA not lower than 2.0.

All students are expected to complete 150 units within the normative study period (i.e. 4 years) in accordance with the curriculum structure as follows:

Course Category	Units
Major Required Courses (专业必修课)	24
Concentration Required Courses (专修必修课)	27
Major Elective Courses (专业选修课)	24
University Core Courses (大学核心课)	36
General Education Courses (通识教育课)	18
Free Elective Courses (自由选修课)	21
Total	150

# 5.1. Major Required Courses

Code	English Title	Chinese Title	Units
ENG1003	Introduction to the Study of Literature	文学学习导论	3
ENG1013	Introduction to the Study of Language	语言学习导论	3
ENG2043	Speech and Oral Communications	演讲与口语交际	3
ENG2083	Discourse and Grammar	话语与语法	3
ENG3033	Advanced English Composition	高级英文写作	3

Code	English Title	Chinese Title	Units
ENG3053	English as a World Language	英语作为世界语言	3
ENG4193	Final Year Project (ELLS)	毕业论文	6
	Total	合计	24

# 5.2. EPC Concentration Required Courses

Code	English Title	Chinese Title	Units
ENG2053	Professional and Technical Writing	专业英文与实用英文写作	3
ENG2143	New Media Literacies	新媒体读写能力	3
ENG2153	Creative Writing for Publication	创意写作与出版	3
ENG3153	English Through Media	媒体中的英语	3
ENG3203	Language and Intercultural Communication	语言与跨文化交际	3
ENG3233	Nonfiction Narrative Writing and Editing	非虚构叙事写作与编辑	3
ENG4053	Creative Writing	创意写作	3
ENG4123	Editing and Publishing Practicum I	编辑与出版实习I	3
ENG4183	Research Skills in Digital Communication and Literacy	数字沟通与素养的研究技巧	3
	Total	合计	27

# 5.3. LSE Concentration Required Courses

Code	English Title	Chinese Title	Units
ENG2163	British Literature: the Empire and the Crisis of Identity	英国文学:帝国与认同危机	3
ENG2173	American Literature: Traditions of Democracy and Dissent	美国文学:民主与异议的 传统	3
ENG3003	World Literature in English	世界英语文学	3
ENG3043	Rhetoric, Argumentation and Debate	修辞与辩论	3
ENG3163	Dramatic Words: Theatre and Performance	戏剧语言: 剧场与表演	3
ENG3303	Contemporary Literary Theory	当代文学理论	3
ENG3313	Literary Criticism in the Twentieth Century: Practical Criticism to Deconstruction	二十世纪的文学批评: 从实 践批评到解构主义	3
ENG4023	Major Genre in Literature	主要文类研习	3
ENG4133	Research Skills in Literary Studies	文学研习研究技巧	3
	Total	合计	27

# 5.4. TESOL Concentration Required Courses

Code	English Title	Chinese Title	Units
ENG2183	English Phonetics and Phonology	英语语音学与音系学	3
TESL2003	First and Second Language Acquisition	母语与第二语言的习得	3

Code	English Title	Chinese Title	Units
TESL3033	Curriculum Development and Materials Design	课程编制发展与材料分析	3
TESL3043	Assessment and Evaluation	评估与评价	3
TESL3063	Language Teaching Methodology	语言教学方法	3
TESL3083	Classroom Communication for Language Teachers	语言教师的课堂交际	3
TESL3093	Error Analysis and Feedback on Student Writing	学生写作的错误分析与反馈	3
TESL4053	Language-Teaching Practicum I	语言教学实习I	3
TESL4083	Research Skills in Language Studies and TESOL	语言研习与英语教学研究 技巧	3
	Total	合计	27

# 5.5. Major Elective Courses

Students are required to take 8 courses (24 units) from the following list:

Code	English Title	Chinese Title	Units		
Common Major Elective courses					
ENG2063	Children's Literature	儿童文学	3		
ENG2093	The Short Story	短篇小说	3		
ENG2113	Pragmatics and Discourse Analysis	语用学与话语分析	3		
ENG2123	Introduction to Corpus Linguistics	语料库语言学导论	3		
ENG2193	Lexis and Morphology	词汇与词法	3		
ENG2203	Introduction to Western Drama	西方戏剧导论	3		
ENG2213	Introduction to Film and Literature	电影与文学导论	3		
ENG3023	Introduction to Psycholinguistics	心理语言学导论	3		
ENG3063	Travel Writing and the Language of Tourism	游记与旅游用语	3		
ENG3073	Language and Society	语言与社会	3		
ENG3083	Language and Culture	语言与文化	3		
ENG3143	Analysing Multimodal Communication	多模态传意分析	3		
ENG3183	Creative Writing for Performance	创意写作与表演	3		
ENG3213	Language in Business and Legal Communication	商务与法律语言传意	3		
ENG3223	Cross-cultural Studies of Literature	文学的跨文化研习	3		
ENG3243	Research Writing	研究与写作	3		
ENG3253	Advanced Reading and Writing	进阶英语阅读与写作	3		
ENG4013	Major Author Study	文学名家研习	3		
ENG4063	Off-Campus Internship Experience	校外实习	3		
ENG4173	Current Issues in English Studies	英语研究的当前议题	3		
PSY2053	Educational Psychology and Classroom Practice	教育心理学与课堂实践	3		
TESL2013	Approaches to Second Language Teaching	第二语言的教学方法	3		
TESL3003	Bilingualism and Bilingual Education	双语与双语教育	3		

Code	English Title	Chinese Title	Units
TESL3013	Language and Education	语言与教育	3
TESL4013	English for Specific Purposes	英语作为特别用途	3
TESL4093	Learning Through Digital Narratives	通过数字叙事学习	3
TRA2033	Communication and Translation	翻译传讯	3
TRA2043	Reading Chinese Literature in Translation	中国文学英译读本	3
TRA2053	Translation as Adaptation	翻译改编	3
TRA3093	Translation of Scientific and Technological Texts	科技翻译	3
TRA3103	Translation of Legal and Government Document	法律与政府文件翻译	3
TRA4023	Gender and Translation	性别与翻译	3
TRA4043	Literary Translation	文学翻译	3
Major Electi	ive courses for EPC Concentration*		
ENG3193	Writing for New Media	新媒体写作	3
ENG4113	Advanced Professional Writing	高级专业英文写作	3
ENG4153	Editing and Publishing Practicum II	编辑与出版实习 II	3
ENG4163	Experiential Writing	体验式写作	3
Major Electi	ive courses for LSE Concentration*		
ENG3093	Contemporary Poetry	当代诗歌鉴赏	3
ENG3103	Asian Diaspora in Literature and Film	亚洲离散文学与影片赏析	3
ENG3123	Posthuman Futures: Science Fiction Since 1960	后人类未来: 1960 年以来的 科幻小说	3
Major Electi	ive courses for TESOL Concentration*		
TESL4063	Language-Teaching Practicum II	语言教学实习 Ⅱ	3
TESL4103	Materials Evaluation and Production for Language Teaching	语言教学材料评估与制作	3

<sup>\*</sup> Though not compulsory, students are advised to take at least one Major Elective course from their own concentration in order to develop further specialized skills and knowledge in their concentration area.

The availability of major elective courses each semester is subject to changes and adjustments depending on staff availability.

# 5.6. University Core Courses

All students should complete 36 units of University Core courses to fulfil the graduation requirements, which consist of 3 units of Chinese course, 9 units of English courses, 16 units of Philosophy, Politics and Economics courses, 2 units of Military Training, 3 units of Whole Person Education Experiential Learning Modules and 3 units of Healthy Lifestyle courses.

# 5.7. General Education Programme

All students should complete 18 units of General Education (GE) Courses to fulfil the graduation requirements. The GE Programme consists of (a) 9 units of Foundational Courses, (b) 6 units of Interdisciplinary Thematic Courses and (c) 3 units of GE Capstone Courses. Please see Appendix II for

detailed information about the GE Programme.

# 5.8. Free Elective Courses

The 21 units of Free Electives could be used by students to (a) spend a semester abroad; (b) take a minor or (c) take more courses offered by the teaching units.

# 5.9. The PILOs - Major Courses Mapping Matrix

Each course offered by the English Language and Literature Studies Programme, either required or elective course, is designed to meet certain PILOs as listed in Table 2, Table 3 and Table 4.

Table 2: Major Required Courses in Relation to the Programme Intended Learning Outcomes

PILOs Major Required Courses	PILO 1	PILO 2	PILO 3	PILO 4	PILO 5
ENG1003 Introduction to the Study of Literature		X	X		X
ENG1013 Introduction to the Study of Language		X	X	X	
ENG2043 Speech and Oral Communications	X		X	X	
ENG2083 Discourse and Grammar	X	X	X		
ENG3033 Advanced English Composition	X	X	X		
ENG3053 English as a World Language	X	X			X
ENG4193 Final Year Project (ELLS)	X	X		X	

**Table 3: Concentration Required Courses in Relation to the Programme Intended Learning Outcomes** 

PILOs Concentration Required Courses	PILO 1	PILO 2	PILO 3	PILO 4	PILO 5
EPC Concentration Required Courses					
ENG2053 Professional and Technical Writing		X	X	X	
ENG2143 New Media Literacies		X		X	X
ENG2153 Creative Writing for Publication		X	X	X	
ENG3153 English Through Media	X		X		X
ENG3203 Language and Intercultural Communication		X	X		X
ENG3233 Nonfiction Narrative Writing and Editing		X	X		X
ENG4053 Creative Writing	X	X			
ENG4123 Editing and Publishing Practicum I	X		X	X	
ENG4183 Research Skills in Digital Communication and Literacy		X	X	X	
LSE Concentration Required Courses					
ENG2163 British Literature: the Empire and the Crisis of Identity		X	X	X	

PILOs					
Concentration Required Courses	PILO 1	PILO 2	PILO 3	PILO 4	PILO 5
ENG2173 American Literature: Traditions of		V	X		v
Democracy and Dissent		X	Λ		X
ENG3003 World Literature in English		X	X		X
ENG3043 Rhetoric, Argumentation and Debate		X	X	X	
ENG3163 Dramatic Words: Theatre and Performance	X	X			X
ENG3303 Contemporary Literary Theory	X	X	X		
ENG3313 Literary Criticism in the Twentieth Century: Practical Criticism to Deconstruction		X	X	X	
ENG4023 Major Genre in Literature		X	X		X
ENG4133 Research Skills in Literary Studies		X	X		X
TESOL Concentration Required Courses					
ENG2183 English Phonetics and Phonology	X	X	X		
TESL2003 First and Second Language Acquisition		X	X	X	
TESL3033 Curriculum Development and Materials Design		X	X	X	
TESL3043 Assessment and Evaluation		X	X	X	
TESL3063 Language Teaching Methodology	X	X		X	
TESL3083 Classroom Communication for Language Teachers	X		X		X
TESL3093 Error Analysis and Feedback on Student Writing	X	X	X		
TESL4053 Language-Teaching Practicum I	X		X		X
TESL4083 Research Skills in Language Studies and TESOL		X	X	X	

Table 4: Major Elective Courses in Relation to the Programme Intended Learning Outcomes

PILOs Major Elective Courses	PILO 1	PILO 2	PILO 3	PILO 4	PILO 5
Common Major Elective Courses					
ENG2063 Children's Literature	X	X	X		
ENG2093 The Short Story	X	X	X		
ENG2113 Pragmatics and Discourse Analysis	X	X	X		
ENG2123 Introduction to Corpus Linguistics	X	X		X	
ENG2193 Lexis and Morphology	X	X	X		
ENG2203 Introduction to Western Drama		X	X	X	
ENG2213 Introduction to Film and Literature		X	X	X	
ENG3023 Introduction to Psycholinguistics		X	X	X	

PILOs					
Major Elective Courses	PILO 1	PILO 2	PILO 3	PILO 4	PILO 5
ENG3063 Travel Writing and the Language of Tourism	X		X	X	
ENG3073 Language and Society		X	X		X
ENG3083 Language and Culture	X	X	X		
ENG3143 Analysing Multimodal Communication		X	X		X
ENG3183 Creative Writing for Performance		X	X	X	
ENG3223 Cross-cultural Studies of Literature		X	X		X
ENG3243 Research Writing		X	X	X	
ENG3253 Advanced Reading and Writing	X	X	X	X	X
ENG4063 Off-Campus Internship Experience	X			X	X
ENG4173 Current Issues in English Studies		X	X	X	
PSY2053 Educational Psychology and Classroom Practice		X	X	X	
TESL2013 Approaches to Second Language Teaching	X	X		X	
TESL3003 Bilingualism and Bilingual Education		X	X		X
TESL3013 Language and Education		X	X	X	
TESL4013 English for Specific Purposes		X	X	X	
TESL4093 Learning Through Digital Narratives		X	X	X	
TRA2033 Communication and Translation	X		X		X
TRA2043 Reading Chinese Literature in Translation		X	X		X
TRA2053 Translation as Adaptation		X	X		X
TRA3093 Translation of Scientific and Technological Texts	X		X	X	
TRA3103 Translation of Legal and Government Document	X		X	X	
TRA4023 Gender and Translation		X	X		X
TRA4043 Literary Translation		X	X		X
Major Elective Courses for EPC Concentration					
ENG3193 Writing for New Media		X	X	X	
ENG3213 Language in Business and Legal Communication	X	X	X		
ENG4113 Advanced Professional Writing		X	X		X
ENG4153 Editing and Publishing Practicum II	X		X	X	
ENG4163 Experiential Writing		X	X		X
Major Elective Courses for LSE Concentration		•	•		
ENG3093 Contemporary Poetry	X	X	X		
ENG3103 Asian Diaspora in Literature and Film		X	X		X

PILOs Major Elective Courses	PILO 1	PILO 2	PILO 3	PILO 4	PILO 5	
ENG3123 Posthuman Futures: Science Fiction Since 1960		X	X		X	
ENG4013 Major Author Study		X		X	X	
Major Elective Courses for TESOL Concentration	Major Elective Courses for TESOL Concentration					
TESL4063 Language-Teaching Practicum II	X	X			X	
TESL4103 Materials Evaluation and Production for Language Teaching		X	X	X		

# 6. Four-Year Study Plan

# 6.1. Year One

Semester 1	Unit(s)	Semester 2	Unit(s)
UCLC1013 English for Academic Purposes I 学术英语 I	3	UCLC1023 English for Academic Purposes II 学术英语 II	3
UCLC1003 University Chinese 大学国文	3	CHI1073 Contemporary Chinese Society and Thoughts (Theories) 毛泽东思想和中国特色社会主义理论体系概论(理论部分)	3
CHI1193 Contemporary World and China <sup>②</sup> 形势与政策		CHI1193 Contemporary World and China <sup>②</sup> 形势与政策	
GE-Foundational Course: Quantitative Reasoning <sup>①</sup> 基础课程: 量化推理	3	GE-Foundational Course: Values and the Meaning of Life <sup>①</sup> 基础课程:价值与人生	3
Healthy Lifestyle <sup>①</sup> 健康生活方式	1	Healthy Lifestyle <sup>①</sup> 健康生活方式	1
ENG1013 Introduction to the Study of Language 语言学习导论	3	WPEX1013 Emotional Intelligence 情绪智能	1
Free Electives <sup>®</sup> 自由选修课	3	ENG1003 Introduction to the Study of Literature 文学学习导论	3
		Major Electives 专业选修课	3
Total	16	Total	17

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>①</sup> This denotes a course category in which a list of courses may be developed for students' selection. Students are expected to refer to the Online Course Selection System for courses available under each category.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> This 2-unit course requires student to attend at least 10 lectures within his/her first two years of study. The units gained will be recorded in the transcript of the particular semester when the requirement is met by the end of that semester.

# 6.2. Winter/Summer Study of Year One

Winter Study	Unit(s)	Summer Study	Unit(s)
CHI1103 Introduction to Modern Social Theories 马克思主义基本原理	3	CHI1183 Contemporary Chinese Society and Thoughts (Social Practice) 毛泽东思想和中国特色社会主义理论体系概论(实践部分)	2
MT1003 Military Training 军事课	2		
Total	5	Total	2

# 6.3. Year Two

# 6.3.1 EPC Concentration

Semester 1	Unit(s)	Semester 2	Unit(s)
CHI1203 Morality and Foundations of Law 思想道德修养与法律	3	UCLC1033 English for Academic Purposes III 学术英语 III	3
WPEX2023 Voluntary Service <sup>①</sup> or WPEX2033 Environmental Awareness <sup>①</sup> 义工服务 或 环境意识	1	CHI1063 Chinese Culture and Modern China 中国近现代史纲要	3
CHI1193 Contemporary World and China <sup>②</sup> 形势与政策		CHI1193 Contemporary World and China <sup>®</sup> 形势与政策	
GE-Foundational Course: History and Civilisation <sup>©</sup> 历史与文明	3	Healthy Lifestyle <sup>®</sup> 健康生活方式	1
GE-Interdisciplinary Thematic Course <sup>④</sup> 跨学科主题课程	3	WPEX2013 Experiential Arts <sup>①</sup> 艺术体验	1
ENG2043 Speech and Oral Communications 演讲与口语交际	3	ENG3033 Advanced English Composition 高级英文写作	3
ENG2143 New Media Literacies 新媒体读写能力	3	ENG2053 Professional and Technical Writing 专业英文与实用英文写作	3
Free Electives 自由选修课	3	Major Electives 专业选修课	3
Total	19	Total	17

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>①</sup> This denotes a course category in which a list of courses may be developed for students' selection. Students are expected to refer to the Online Course Selection System for courses available under each category.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>®</sup> Students are recommended to take FE course offered by the ELLS Programme.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>®</sup> This 2-unit course requires student to attend at least 10 lectures within his/her first two years of study.

The units gained will be recorded in the transcript of the particular semester when the requirement is met by the end of that semester.

# 6.3.2 LSE Concentration

Semester 1	Unit(s)	Semester 2	Unit(s)
CHI1203 Morality and Foundations of Law 思想道德修养与法律基础	3	UCLC1033 English for Academic Purposes III 学术英语 III	3
WPEX2023 Voluntary Service <sup>①</sup> or WPEX2033 Environmental Awareness <sup>①</sup> 义工服务 或 环境意识	1	CHI1063 Chinese Culture and Modern China 中国近现代史纲要	3
CHI1193 Contemporary World and China <sup>®</sup> 形势与政策		CHI1193 Contemporary World and China <sup>®</sup> 形势与政策	1
GE-Foundational Course: History and Civilisation <sup>①</sup> 历史与文明	3	Healthy Lifestyle <sup>①</sup> 健康生活方式	1
GE-Interdisciplinary Thematic Course <sup>®</sup> 跨学科主题课程	3	WPEX2013 Experiential Arts <sup>①</sup> 艺术体验	1
ENG2043 Speech and Oral Communications 演讲与口语交际	3	ENG3033 Advanced English Composition 高级英文写作	3
ENG2163 British Literature: the Empire and the Crisis of Identity 英国文学: 帝国与认同危机	3	ENG2173 American Literature: Traditions of Democracy and Dissent 美国文学: 民主与异议的传统	3
Free Electives 自由选修课	3	Major Electives 专业选修课	3
Total	19	Total	17

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>①</sup> This denotes a course category in which a list of courses may be developed for students' selection. Students are expected to refer to the Online Course Selection System for courses available under each category.

### 6.3.3 TESOL Concentration

Semester 1	Unit(s)	Semester 2	Unit(s)
CHI1203 Morality and Foundations of		UCLC1033 English for Academic	
Law	3	Purposes III	3
思想道德修养与法律基础		学术英语 III	

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>®</sup> Students are required to take IT for Success in Everyday Life and Work under this category.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>②</sup> This 2-unit course requires student to attend at least 10 lectures within his/her first two years of study. The units gained will be recorded in the transcript of the particular semester when the requirement is met by the end of that semester.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>®</sup> Students are required to take IT for Success in Everyday Life and Work under this category.

Semester 1	Unit(s)	Semester 2	Unit(s)
WPEX2023 Voluntary Service <sup>①</sup> or WPEX2033 Environmental Awareness <sup>①</sup> 义工服务 或 环境意识	1	CHI1063 Chinese Culture and Modern China 中国近现代史纲要	3
CHI1193 Contemporary World and China <sup>®</sup> 形势与政策		CHI1193 Contemporary World and China <sup>®</sup> 形势与政策	
GE-Foundational Course: History and Civilisation <sup>①</sup> 历史与文明	3	Healthy Lifestyle <sup>①</sup> 健康生活方式	1
GE-Interdisciplinary Thematic Course <sup>®</sup> 跨学科主题课程	3	WPEX2013 Experiential Arts <sup>①</sup> 艺术体验	1
ENG2043 Speech and Oral Communications 演讲与口语交际	3	ENG3033 Advanced English Composition 高级英文写作	3
TESL2003 First and Second Language Acquisition 母语与第二语言的习得	3	ENG2183 English Phonetics and Phonology 英语语音学和音系学	3
Free Electives 自由选修课	3	Major Electives 专业选修课	3
Total	19	Total	17

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>®</sup> This denotes a course category in which a list of courses may be developed for students' selection. Students are expected to refer to the Online Course Selection System for courses available under each category.

# 6.4. Year Three

# 6.4.1. EPC Concentration

Semester 1	Unit(s)	Semester 2	Unit(s)
GE-Interdisciplinary Thematic Course <sup>①</sup> 跨学科主题课程	3	ENG3233 Nonfiction Narrative Writing and Editing 非虚构叙事写作与编辑	3
ENG2083 Discourse and Grammar 话语与语法	3	ENG3203 Language and Intercultural Communication 语言与跨文化交际	3
ENG2153 Creative Writing for Publication 创意写作与出版	3	ENG4123 Editing and Publishing Practicum I 编辑与出版实习 I	3

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>®</sup> This 2-unit course requires student to attend at least 10 lectures within his/her first two years of study. The units gained will be recorded in the transcript of the particular semester when the requirement is met by the end of that semester.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>®</sup> Students are required to take IT for Success in Everyday Life and Work under this category.

Semester 1	Unit(s)	Semester 2	Unit(s)
GE-Interdisciplinary Thematic Course <sup>①</sup> 跨学科主题课程	3	ENG3233 Nonfiction Narrative Writing and Editing 非虚构叙事写作与编辑	3
ENG3153 English through Media 媒体中的英语	3	ENG4183 Research Skills in Digital Communication and Literacy 数字沟通与素养的研究技巧	3
Major Electives 专业选修课	3	Major Electives 专业选修课	6
Free Electives 自由选修课	6	Free Electives 自由选修课	3
Total	21	Total	21

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>①</sup> This denotes a course category in which a list of courses may be developed for students' selection. Students are expected to refer to the Online Course Selection System for courses available under each category.

# 6.4.2. LSE Concentration

Semester 1	Unit(s)	Semester 2	Unit(s)
GE-Interdisciplinary Thematic Course <sup>①</sup> 跨学科主题课程	3	ENG3313 Literary Criticism in the Twentieth Century: Practical Criticism to Deconstruction 二十世纪的文学批评: 从实践批评到解构主义	3
ENG2083 Discourse and Grammar 话语与语法	3	ENG3043 Rhetoric, Argumentation, and Debate 修辞与辩论	3
ENG3303 Contemporary Literary Theory 当代文学理论	3	ENG3163 Dramatic Words: Theatre and Performance 戏剧语言: 剧场与表演	3
ENG3003 World Literature in English 世界英语文学	3	ENG4133 Research Skills in Literary Studies 文学研习研究技巧	3
Major Electives 专业选修课	3	Major Electives 专业选修课	6
Free Electives 自由选修课	6	Free Electives 自由选修课	3
Total	21	Total	21

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>①</sup> This denotes a course category in which a list of courses may be developed for students' selection. Students are expected to refer to the Online Course Selection System for courses available under each category.

# 6.4.3. TESOL Concentration

Semester 1	Unit(s) Semester	2 Unit(s)
------------	------------------	-----------

Total	21	Total	21
Free Electives 自由选修课	6	Free Electives 自由选修课	3
Major Electives 专业选修课	3	Major Electives 专业选修课	6
TESL3063 Language Teaching Methodology 语言教学方法	3	TESL4083 Research Skills in Language Studies and TESOL 语言研习与英语教学研究技巧	3
TESL3083 Classroom Communication for Language Teachers 语言教师的课堂交际	3	TESL4053 Language-Teaching Practicum I <sup>®</sup> 语言教学实习 I	3
ENG2083 Discourse and Grammar 话语与语法	3	TESL3033 Curriculum Development and Materials Design 课程编排发展与材料分析	3
GE-Interdisciplinary Thematic Course <sup>①</sup> 跨学科主题课程	3	TESL3043 Assessment and Evaluation 评估与评价	3

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>①</sup> This denotes a course category in which a list of courses may be developed for students' selection. Students are expected to refer to the Online Course Selection System for courses available under each category.

# 6.5. Year Four

# 6.5.1 EPC Concentration

Semester 1	Unit(s)	Semester 2	Unit(s)
GE-Capstone Course <sup>①</sup> 通识总整课程	3	ENG4193 Final Year Project (ELLS) <sup>®</sup> 毕业论文	6
ENG3053 English as a World Language 英语作为世界语言	3	Major Electives 专业选修课	3
ENG4053 Creative Writing 创意写作	3	Free Electives 自由选修课	6
Major Electives <sup>⑦</sup> 专业选修课	6		
Total	15	Total	15

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>①</sup> This denotes a course category in which a list of courses may be developed for students' selection. Students are expected to refer to the Online Course Selection System for courses available under each category.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>®</sup> TESL4053 Language-Teaching Practicum I will normally be conducted throughout Weeks 3 and 4 in the second semester. Other TESOL CR classes and TESOL - involving ME classes in the semester will be re-scheduled during these two weeks.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>®</sup> Final Year Project (ELLS) is a 6-unit course which lasts for two semesters.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>®</sup> Students who wish to take Off-Campus Internship Experience should, upon the approval of the Programme Director, complete it during the summer vacation between the third year and the fourth year of study, and register the course in the first semester of year 4.

### 6.5.2 LSE Concentration

Semester 1	Unit(s)	Semester 2	Unit(s)
GE-Capstone Course <sup>①</sup> 通识总整课程	3	ENG4193 Final Year Project (ELLS) <sup>®</sup> 毕业论文	6
ENG3053 English as a World Language 英语作为世界语言	3	Major Electives 专业选修课	3
ENG4023 Major Genre in Literature 主要文类研习	3	Free Electives 自由选修课	6
Major Electives <sup>⑦</sup> 专业选修课	6		
Total	15	Total	15

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>①</sup> This denotes a course category in which a list of courses may be developed for students' selection. Students are expected to refer to the Online Course Selection System for courses available under each category.

### 6.5.3 TESOL Concentration

Semester 1	Unit(s)	Semester 2	Unit(s)
GE-Capstone Course <sup>①</sup> 通识总整课程	3	ENG4193 Final Year Project (ELLS) <sup>®</sup> 毕业论文	6
ENG3053 English as a World Language 英语作为世界语言	3	Major Electives 专业选修课	3
TESL3093 Error Analysis and Feedback on Student Writing 学生写作的错误分析与反馈	3	Free Electives 自由选修课	6
Major Electives <sup>®</sup> 专业选修课	6		
Total	15	Total	15

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>①</sup> This denotes a course category in which a list of courses may be developed for students' selection. Students are expected to refer to the Online Course Selection System for courses available under each category.

### Notes:

- a. Due to actual distribution of staff resources, the final study plan may vary slightly from the version here
- b. Students are advised to consult their Programme Director for any variation of the study plan.
- c. In order to facilitate students' job hunting in the second semester of Year 4, some courses of that

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>®</sup> Final Year Project (ELLS) is a 6-unit course which lasts for two semesters.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>©</sup> Students who wish to take Off-Campus Internship Experience should, upon the approval of the Programme Director, complete it during the summer vacation between the third year and the fourth year of study, and register the course in the first semester of year 4.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>®</sup> Final Year Project (ELLS) is a 6-unit course which lasts for two semesters.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>©</sup> Students who wish to take Off-Campus Internship Experience should, upon the approval of the Programme Director, complete it during the summer vacation between the third year and the fourth year of study, and register the course in the first semester of year 4.

semester may be taught in earlier semesters. Under such circumstances, Year-4 students will have lighter study load of less than 15 units.

# 7. Internship, Placement and Overseas Visits

In order to provide students with practical experience and broaden their minds and horizons, UIC will try to arrange internships, placements in educational institutions and overseas visits for students (for details, see the UIC website).

# 8. Research Institute

In 2006, the Division of Humanities and Social Sciences established an Institute of Cross-Cultural Studies (for details, see UIC website).